
From: Cliff Rechtschaffen 
Sent: 4/14/2014 10:34:41 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Malnight, Steven 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S0M302774364); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Natalie Murphey 
(Natalie.Murphey@GOV.CA.GOV) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Agricultural TOU rates implementation 

Adding my assistant Natalie to help coordinate scheduling 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 10:21 AM 
To: Randolph, Edward F.; Cliff Rechtschaffen 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Malnight, Steven 
Subject: RE: Agricultural TOU rates implementation 

Great. I have Sid Dietz working on getting a time set up this week that works for 
everyone. I've cc'd him on this. 

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailtoiedward.randolph@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, April 14,2014 10:19 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Cliff Rechtschaffen (Cliff. Rechtschaffen@GOV.CA.GOV) 
Subject: Agricultural TOU rates implementation 

Brian, 

Cliff Rechtschaffen in the Governor's office would in fact like to have a conversation with 
PG&E about the impacts of June date for Default Agricultural TOU. I will likely need to call 
into whatever meeting is set up, but can you have someone work with Cliff to get a meeting 
scheduled. 

SB GT&S 0271129 

mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Natalie.Murphey@GOV.CA.GOV
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:Rechtschaffen@GOV.CA.GOV


Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004 
San Francisco, CA, 94102 
415-703-2083| edward.randolDh@cpuc.ca.gov 
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